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Date Query  Response    

8.12.22  My initial concern is the specific colour/finishes that are 
mentioned – are you looking for RAL matches to door 
furniture, or happy with the standard nickel silver, polished 
chrome, polished brass and antique brass/bronze finishes 
that we offer? 

The finishes are mostly standard but do vary 
throughout. Matching the finishes is to be completed 
as part of the through site survey as part of the works. 

9.12.22 Please confirm the quantities of barrels and padlocks as 
current lock information shows 295 cylinders and 25 
padlocks. Why are you showing 385 cylinders and 85 
padlocks, can you advise? 

We have allowed for spare barrels of each type of 
lock, and there are more things we are padlocking up. 

8.12.22  The existing lock information shows 295 cylinders and 25 
padlocks, the tender says 385 cylinders and 85 padlocks is 
that correct? Also 17 doors are stated as needing either 
servicing, new lock cases installed, furniture replaced etc, 
is this to be included and 466 keys total? 

See below:  

8.12.22  Ok thanks, it will be hard to work out for the spares as 
there are 32 types including double cylinders, extended 
cylinders, different sizes and finishes, so these will have to 
be based on an average cost. 

We have removed the spare barrels from the total 
quantity. Please see update below and ensure you 
request the updated document entitled '(Appendix B) 
Key Suite Overview - Rev_A' from us with the updated 
barrel and key quantities. Please also note that the 
tender suite design is subject to review by the 
appointed contractor. 



 15.12.22 
 

TENDER QUANTITY UPDATE 15.12.22 Please refer to 
Appendix B  - Key Suite Overview Rev_A  where all 
spare barrels have been removed from the quantities. 

15.12.22 
 

Appendix D Superseded: Please note, due to the 
removal of the spare barrels from the tender 
quantities. Tendering contractors should note that a 
new cost sheet has been uploaded reflecting the 
change in quantities. This is entitled 'Appendix D - 
Cost Sheet Rev_A'. To be a compliant tender 
contractors must return cost sheet Revision A. 


